Abdul Rehman

From: Abdul Rehman

Sent: 25 January 2024 20:02

To: Swapnil Sutar

Subject: FW: Dominos Lucknow Outlet

Attachments: Cold Storage Offer TFS- Lucknow airport 240124...pdf

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

E | & +919920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Chirayu Adi <chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>

Sent: 25 January 2024 16:11

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Mustafa Mehdi <Mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com>
Subject: RE: Dominos Lucknow Outlet

Dear Abdul,

Based on the below mail.

Please find attached offer for Dominos Lucknow Airport Outlet.

We have consider Semi hermatic CDU for the project as the piping length is very high.
Please feel free to reach us.

Regards
Chirayu Adi

From: Abdul Rehman [mailto:abdul.rehman@k-corp.in]
Sent: 24 January 2024 13:51

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar

Subject: Dominos Lucknow Outlet




CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after validating credentials. **
Hi,

Please share the quote a

Item Description

Cold

Room |COLD ROOM 8x8x8 (Green Gas) 1
Cold COLDROOM Machine 15000 Bth/Hr(Green
Room |Gas) 1
Cold

Room |Cold Room Installation 1
Cold

Room |PVC Strip Curtain - Cold Room 1

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| & +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



